

264

A tract of land conveyed to The Sublette County Historical Society December 27, 1937, described as follows: Beginning at a point which is  $137\frac{1}{2}$  feet South  $89^{\circ}59'$  East of the Northwest corner of Section Two (2), Township Thirty Three (33) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West, thence South  $89^{\circ}59'$  East along State Highway right of way  $36\frac{1}{2}$  feet; thence North  $0^{\circ}04'$  West along State Highway right of way 330 feet; thence East 660 feet; thence South 235 feet; thence South  $77^{\circ}20'$  West 100 feet; thence South  $73^{\circ}45'$  West 90 feet; thence South  $58^{\circ}16'$  West 100 feet; thence South  $42^{\circ}34'$  West 90 feet; thence South 90 feet; thence South  $44^{\circ}46'$  West 100 feet; thence South  $87^{\circ}49'$  West 189.8 feet; thence North  $58^{\circ}42'$  West 124 feet, to State Highway right of way; thence North  $0^{\circ}04'$  West along State Highway right of way  $174\frac{4}{5}$  feet to the point of beginning.

A tract of land conveyed to Walter F. Yarger and Susie Yarger, his wife, June 28, 1930, described as follows: Beginning on a point which 566 feet South of a point which is 1373 feet East of the Northwest corner of Section Two (2), Township Thirty Three (33) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West (the said initial point being 240 feet North of the Northwest corner of a tract of land owned by E. D. Key) and running thence East 200 feet; thence South 100 feet; thence West 200 feet; thence North 100 feet to the point of beginning.

A tract of land conveyed to W. F. Yarger, July, 1940, described as follows: Beginning on a point which is 566 feet South of a point which is 1573 feet East of the Northwest corner of Section Two (2), Township Thirty Three (33) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West (the said initial point being on the Northeast corner of a rectangular shaped parcel of land extending 200 feet East and West and 100 feet North and South and owned by W. F. Yarger) and running thence East 80 feet, thence South 100 feet; thence West 80 feet; thence North 100 feet to the point of beginning:

A tract of land conveyed to Walter F. Yarger, December, 1946, described as follows: Beginning on a point which is 566 feet South of a point which is 1373 feet East of the Northwest corner of Section Two (2), Township Thirty Three (33) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West (the initial point being 240 feet North of the Northwest corner of a tract of land owned by E. D. Key) and running thence East 280 feet; thence North 150 feet; thence West 70 feet; thence in a straight line in a Southwesterly direction 258 feet, more or less, to a point of beginning.

A tract of land reserved by grantors, described as follows: Beginning on a point which is 1156 feet South of a point which is 1373 feet East of the Northwest corner of Section Two (2); Township Thirty Three (33) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West and running thence East 280 feet; thence South 250 feet; thence West 280 feet; thence North 250 feet to the point of beginning.

A tract of land described as follows: Beginning on a point which bears West 75 feet distant from the Southeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ) of Section Thirty Five (35), Township Thirty Four (34) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, and running thence West 320 feet; thence North 150 feet; thence East 320 feet; thence South 150 feet to the point of beginning.

Also included in this assignment of rentals is all of the right, title and interest of the assignees in and to the rents, royalties, bonuses, rights and benefits as aforesaid of Lot Four (4) and the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ) of Section Two (2), and Lot One (1) of Section Three (3), all in Township Thirty-three (33) North, Range One Hundred Eleven (111) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Sublette County, Wyoming